
From: Jeanine.Huston@hklaw.com 
To: ANC_civil@akcourts.us 

- Cc: Matt.Singer@hklaw.com, Lee.Baxter@hklaw.com, cori.mills@alaska.gov, margaret.paton­
Subject: 3AN-20-05901CI - Civil Rule 4(0 Declaration & Declaration of Service of Motions Practice 
Date: 4/28/2020 1:01:06 PM 

matt.singer(a),hklaw. com 
lee. baxter(a),hklaw .com 

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA 

TI-IIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT AT ANCHORAGE 

RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ) 
FOR ALASKA, INC.; ALASKA TRUCKING ) 
ASSOCIATION, INC.; ALASKA MINERS ) 
ASSOCIATION, INC.; ASSOCIATED ) 
GENERAL CONTRACTORS OF ALASKA; ) 
ALASKA CHAMBER; ALASKA SUPPORT ) 
INDUSTRY ALLIANCE, ) 

Plaintiffs, 

v. 

KEVIN MEYER, in his official capacity, 
as Lt. Governor of the State of Alaska; 
GAIL FENUMIAI, in her capacity as Director 
of the Alaska Division of Elections; the 
STATE OF ALASKA, DIVISION OF 
ELECTIONS; and VOTE YES FOR 
ALASKA'S FAIR SHARE 

Defendants . 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) Case No . 3AN-20-05901CI 

DECLARATION OF SERVICE OF MOTIONS PRACTICE 

I, Jeanine M . Huston, declare as follows: 

J 

I 
I 
j 

l 
f .,, 

1. I am employed as a Senior Legal Secretary with the law firm of Holland & l 

HOLLAND& 
KNIGHTLLP 

420 L StTcct, Suite 400 
Anchorngc, AK 9950 I 
Phone: (907) 263-6300 

Fax: (907) 263-6345 

i 
Knight LLP, attorneys for plaintiffs in the above-referenced action. 1j 

~ 

2. Service of Plaintiffs' (1) Motion to Characterize Case as Non-Routine and to 
~ 

Set Expedited Discovery and August 2020 Trial Date with Declaration of Counsel, Exhibit 

l 
( 
! 

A and Proposed Order Granting Motion to Characterize Case as Non-Routine; and (2) 

\ 

#736221-H_vl 



HOLLAND& 
KNlGHTLLP 

420 L Street, Suite 400 
Anchorage, AK 99501 
Phone: (907) 263-6300 
Fax: (907) 263·6345 

:, 

I 
i 

Motion for Expedited Consideration of Motion to Characterize Case as Non-Routine and : J 
~ 
1. 
E to Set Expedited Discovery and August 2020 Trial Date, Declaration of Counsel~ and ·i 

i 
Proposed Order Granting Motion for Expedited Consideration of Motion to Characterize i 

l 
Case as Non-Routine was effected on Cori Mills, Assistant Attorney Geneml, Labor & t 

. ~ 
State Affairs Section, and Robin 0. Brena, registered agent for Vote Yes for Alaska's Fair if 

l 
Share, by U.S. mail, certified, return receipt requested, restricted delivery, on April 20, f 
2020. as evidenced by the attached Domestic Return Receipt cards attached hereto as 

Exhibit A. 

I declare that the above statements are true to the best of my knowledge and belief, 

and that I understand that they are made for use as evidence in court and are subject to the 

penalty of perjury. 

DA TED at Anchorage, Alaska this 28tl1 day of April, 2020. 

Je i M. Huston, Sr. Legal Secretary 
Ho , AND & KNIGHT LLP 

DECLARATION Of SERVICE OF MOTIONS PRACTlCE 
RESOURCE:DEVEWPMENTCOUNCIL, LVC. ETAL. V. FENUMMf AND DIVISION OF ELECTIONS 
CASE No. 3AN-20-0590 l Cl 
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HOLl . .AND& 
KNlGHTLLP 

420 L Strect, Suite 400 
Anchorage, AK 99501 
Phone; (907) 263-6300 

Fax: (907) 263-6345 

CERTIFICATE Of SERVlCE 

I hereby certify that on the ~day of 
April, 2020, a true and correct copy of 
the foregoing was served by email 
upon the following: 

Margaret Paton-Walsh, 
Statewide Section Chief 
Attorney General s Office 
l 031 W. 4th A venue, Suite 200 
Anchorage, AK 99501 
margaret.paton-walsh@alaska.gov 

Cori M. Mills 
Asst. Attomey General 
Attorney General's Office 
P .0. Box I I 0300 
Juneau, AK 99811 
cori.milL<>@alaska.gov 

Robin 0. Brena 
Jon S. Wakeland 
Brena, Bell & Walker, P.C. 
8 IO N Street, Suite l 00 
Anchorage, AK 99501 
rbrena@brenalaw.com 
jwakeland@.brenalaw.com 

DECLARA TJON Of SERVICE OF MOTIONS PRACTICE 

RESOURCS DEVELOPM£NTCOUiVC!l. !NC. ET Al. V. FENUAf/AlAND DIVISION OF ELECTIONS 
CASE NO. 3AN-20-05901 CI 
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SENDER: C<?MPLETE THIS SECTION · COMf'LETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY 

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. 
• Print your name and address on the reverse 

so that we can return the card to you. 
• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 

or on the front If space permits. 

A. Slgnatur 

x I// (03 

1. Article Addressed to: D. Is delivery address different from item 1? 
If YES, enter delivery address below; 

Robin 0. Brena 
Vote Yes for Alaska's Fair Share 
c/o 810 N Street, Suite 100 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

3. Service Type 

II I llllll llll 111111111111111111111111111111111 g~~~lt!~~~:RestrlctedDellvery 
9590 9402 2132 6132 1688 85 D Certified Mall Restricted Delivery 

0 Collect on Delivery 
---=-2.-=-Art..,,i...,cl,.-e~N-um-be_r..,(Ti°'"ra_n_s_fe-r -fro-m-se-rv-ic_e_l_l!J.b_e..,./)-----1 D Collect on Delivery Restricted Delivery 

O Insured Mall 
7017 3380 0001 0510 0288 Dlnst.redMeilRestrtctedDellvery 

(over$500) 

0 Prtortty MaD Express® 
0 Registered Mall™ 
0 Re!)lstered Mall Restricted 

Delivery 
0 Return Receipt for 

Merchandise 
0 Signature Confirmation"' 
0 Signature Confirmation 

Restricted Delivery 

PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053 Domestic Return Receipt 
----~---~ ~ ,~,.,-~ ... ..------------------------~,.,,;... 
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. 
• Print your name and address on the reverse 

so that we can return the card to you. 
• Attach this card to the back of the mallpiece, 

or on th~ front if space permits. 
1. Article Addressed to: 

Cori M. Mills, Asst. Attorney General 
Labor & State Affairs Secti~n 
Office of the Attorney General 
PO Box 110300 
Juneau, AK 9981 1-0300 

111111111111111111111111111111111111111 1111111 
9590 9402 2132 6132 1688 92 

COMPLETE' THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY 

A. Signature 

x DAgent 
D Addressee 

B. Received by (Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery 

3. Seivice Type o Priortty Mall Express® 
0 .Adun Signature o Registered Mall'" 
0 Adult Signature Restricted Delivery O Registered Mall Restricted 
Jii("Certified Mall® Delivery 
n Certified Mall Restricted Delivery '1f Rotum Receipt for 

-,-----,c----=-.,..---·---------10 Collect on Delivery Morchandls<> 
2. Article Number (Transfer from service label) D Collect on Delivery Restricted Delivery 0 Signature Confirmation'" 

0 Insured Mail 0 Signature Conf1mmtlon 
7 0 1 7 3 3 8 0 0 0 0 1 0 510 0 2 9 5 D Insured Mall Restricted OGiivery Restricted Delivery 

.~-1..-i:::ov~e~r$~S~OO~)~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
PS Form 3811 J July 2015 PSN 7530·02·000·9053 Domestic Return Receipt 

Exhibit A Page 2 of 2 

I 



• J 

From: Jeanine.Huston@hklaw.com 
To: ANC_civil@akcourts.us . . 
Cc; Matt.Singer@hklaw.com, Lee.Baxter@hklaw.com, con.mdls@alaska.gov, margaret.paton­
Subject: 3AN-20-05901CI - Civil Rule 4(f) Declaration & Declaration of Service of Motions Practice 
Date: 4/28/2020 1:01:06 PM 
Attachments: Civil Rule 4(f) Declaration.pdf, Declaration of Service of Motions Practice.pdf 

Attached are my (1) Civil Rule 4(f) Declaration and (2) Declaration of Service of Motions Practice 

* Name: Jeanine Huston jeanine.huston@hklaw.com<mailto:jeanine.huston@hklaw.com> 
263-6335 

* Case No. 3AN-20-05901CI 

* I attached 2 documents 

* The documents are called: 

0 Civil Rule 4(f) Declaration (6 pp.) 

0 Declaration of Service of Motions Practice (5 pp.) 

* I attached a total of 11 pages 

Jeanine 

Jeanine Huston I Holland & Knight 
Senior Legal Secretary 
Holland & Knight LLP 
420 L Street, Suite 400 I Anchorage, Alaska 99501 
Phone 907.263.6335 I Fax 907.263.6345 
jeanine.huston@hklaw.com<mailto:jeanine.huston@hklaw.com> I 
https://urldefense.com/v3/~http : //www.hklaw.com~;! !LViD8WrmGQU!8AQGEQQiFshCS1hNEEM-
1M9xhGMHdpwl80siathjZeUNuizRAE4QRBUsXw3UgZMWn9kM$ 
<https://urldefense.com/v3/~http://www.hklaw.com~; ! !LViD8WrmGQU!8AQGEQQiFshCS1hNEEM-
1M9xhGMHdpwl80siathjZeUNuizRAE4QRBUsXw3UgZMWn9kM$ > 

(907) 

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the 
use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or 
disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in 
this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not 
disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received 
this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in 
confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available 
to protect confidentiality. 

, . 




